From: David Orlikoff
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 1:59 PM
Subject: Gifts to city public free event

Hello Lauren and Chasse,
Attached, please find records of donations for a free community event, officially endorsed and co-
organized by many city offices of elected officials, including the 25 and 14 police districts, 26" ward

and 8 cook county commissioner.

Here is the facebook event: https://www.facebook.com/events/1203185210599263

I already used the $200 in gift certificates from Cermak Produce at 2701 W. North Ave for groceries
and supplies for providing free grilled meals tomorrow. The coffee and other items will be picked up
from Etheria Cafe at 2800 W North Av tomorrow. | told them their donations would be tax deductible
as | believe that to be the case.

| plan to take at least one picture tomorrow and can update after the event.
Best,

David Orlikoff
14* District Councilor


https://www.facebook.com/events/1203185210599263
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Hi David, this is Melanie from
Etheria Cafe. So sorry for the
very slow response about this
weekend's community bike
ride, but yes, we can definitely
donate. | think we can give
two carafes of coffee, water,
granola bars, and all the
fixings for the coffee.

6:59 PM

Thank you so much, that is
amazing!!!

| think my mom will be picking
it up, around 10 or 10:30 if
that works?

Can you give me an estimate
of the value of your donation
to report to the ethics




gepartment, and It should alSo
be tax deductible for your
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logo to have on the table and

o6 oy We'll make an announcement

Thursday, May 16

That should work well! | think
it's probably about $65. 4:46 PM
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